

	Sector	Profile	Company	Website
1	Coal	<i>Coal mining equipment</i>	<i>Conbelts</i>	www.conbelts.com
2	Coal	<i>Coal mining equipment</i>	<i>OMAG</i>	www.omag.com.pl
3	Coal	<i>Coal mining equipment</i>	<i>Famur</i>	www.famur.com.pl
4	Coal	<i>Mininig safety</i>	<i>Central Mines Rescue Station</i>	www.csrg.bytom.pl
5	Coal	<i>Scientific and development</i>	<i>Central Mining Institute</i>	www.gig.eu
6	Coal	<i>Complex solutions for underground and open-pit mining</i>	<i>Kopex</i>	www.kopex.com.pl
7	Coal	<i>Mininig safety</i>	<i>State Mining Authority</i>	www.wug.gov.pl
8	Coal	<i>Coal mining equipment</i>	<i>Sigma</i>	www.sigmasa.pl
9	Coal	<i>Coal mining solutions</i>	<i>Universal Energy</i>	
10	Coal	<i>Research</i>	<i>Polish Geological Institute</i>	www.pig.gov.pl
11	Energy	<i>Gas transmission operator</i>	<i>GAZ System</i>	www.gaz-system.pl
12	Energy	<i>Energy science and waste management</i>	<i>Institute of Energy</i>	www.instytutenergii.pl
13	Energy	<i>Oil company</i>	<i>Lotos</i>	www.lotos.pl
14	Energy	<i>Oil company</i>	<i>PKN Orlen</i>	www.orklen.pl
15	Energy	<i>Consulting</i>	<i>Deloitte</i>	www.deloitte.pl
16	Energy	<i>Gas</i>	<i>PGNiG</i>	www.pgnig.pl
17	Energy	<i>Electric power distribution, power engineering services</i>	<i>PKP Energetyka</i>	www.pkpenergetyka.pl
18	Energy	<i>Boiler manufacturer</i>	<i>Rafako</i>	www.rafako.com.pl
19	Green technologies	<i>Waste management</i>	<i>Aquatech - greenevo</i>	www.aquatech.pl
20	Green technologies	<i>Waste management</i>	<i>Instytut Energii</i>	www.instytutenergii.pl
21	Green technologies	<i>Waste management.</i>	<i>Bioelektro Group S.A.</i>	www.bioelektro.pl
22	Green technologies	<i>Waste management</i>	<i>Dagas</i>	www.reduxco.com
23	Green technologies	<i>Waste management</i>	<i>Intis</i>	www.int.edu.pl
24	Green technologies	<i>Environmental monitoring systems, noise level monitoring</i>	<i>Far Data</i>	www.fardata.pl
25	Green technologies	<i>Biomass</i>	<i>PellasX</i>	www.pellet-burners.com
26	Green technologies	<i>Low emissions technologies</i>	<i>Petroster</i>	www.petroster.pl
27	Green technologies	<i>Environment technologies, waste management</i>	<i>Prote</i>	www.prote.pl
28	Green technologies	<i>Biomass</i>	<i>Asket</i>	www.asket.pl

29	Green technologies	Home heating systems	Makroterm SA	www.makroterm.pl
30	Machinery	Machine tools for machine building, power generation etc.	Rafamet	www.rafamet.com.pl
31	Machinery	Manufacturer of rubber products	FTT Wolbrom	www.fttwolbrom.com.pl
32	Machinery	Railway equipment	Tines	www.tines.pl
33	Machinery	Machinery building	Matusewicz Budowa Maszyn	www.matusewicz.pl
34	Machinery	Railway equipment	Torpol SA	www.torpol.pl
35	Machinery	Automatic equipment	MPL Techma Sp. z o.o	www.mpltechma.pl
36	Industry	Home furniture production	MebelPlast	www.mebelplast.com.pl
37	Industry	Coal mining solutions	Huta Łabędy	www.hutalab.com.pl
38	Industry	Production of foundry coke	Wałbrzyskie Zakłady Koksownicze Victoria	www.wzkvictoria.pl
39	Industry	Clothes production	RiskmadeinWarsaw	www.riskmadeinwarsaw.pl
40	Industry	Chemicals	Grupa Azoty	tarnow.grupaazoty.com
41	Industry	Rubber asphalt production	BisekIndustries Inc	www.bisek.com.pl
42	Industry	Scaffolding systems	Rubo Serwis sp. Z o.o.	www.rubo-serwis.pl
43	Industry	Construction chemistry	Selena	www.selena.pl
44	Financial	Emissions trading	Consus	www.consus.eu
45	Financial	Stock exchange	GPW	www.gpw.pl
46	Financial	Banking	HSBC Polska	www.hsbc.pl
47	Financial	Banking	Bank Zachodni WBK	www.bzwbk.pl
48	Financial	Payment processing services	IgoriaTrade	www.igoriatrade.com
49	Financial	Export credit insurance provider	KUKE	www.kuke.com.pl
50	Financial	Financial Advisory	DF Capital&Management	www.dfcm.eu
51	Financial	Credit cards provider	Mastercard Poland	www.mastercard.pl
52	Financial	Banking	National Bank of Poland	www.nbp.pl
53	Financial	Banking	PKO BP	www.pkobp.pl
54	Financial	Banking	PKO SA	www.pekao.com.pl
55	Financial	Transaction insurance	Eurler Hermes	www.eulerhermes.pl
56	Financial	Producer of well-protected security prints and documents	Polish Security Printing Works	www.pwppw.pl
57	Financial	Banks association	Polish Bank Association	www.zbp.pl

58	IT	<i>IT solutions provider</i>	<i>Comarch</i>	www.comarch.pl
59	IT	<i>Advanced information solutions</i>	<i>Infosystem S.A.</i>	www.infosystems.pl
60	IT	<i>Management and SAP solutions</i>	<i>Hicron</i>	www.hicron.com
61	IT	Use of artificial intelligence in practice	<i>Nurosoft</i>	www.neurosoft.pl
62	IT/Engineering	<i>Industrial design, Engineering services</i>	<i>Bergman Engineering</i>	www.bergman-engineering.com
63	Law	<i>Legal service</i>	<i>Elżanowski, Cherka & Wąsowski Law Firm</i>	echw.pl
64	Law	<i>Legal service</i>	<i>Sójka & Maciak Attornyes at Law</i>	www.sojka-maciak.com/en
65	Medical	<i>Manufacturing of liquid handling equipment</i>	<i>HTL High Tech Lab</i>	www.htl.com.pl
66	Medical	<i>Health treatment</i>	<i>Health Resort "Wieliczka" Salt Mine</i>	www.wieliczka-saltmine.com
67	Food industry	<i>Nutritional supplements</i>	<i>Starpharma</i>	www.starpharma.pl
68	Food industry	<i>Juices production</i>	<i>Maspex</i>	www.maspex.pl
69	Food industry	<i>Processed cheese production</i>	<i>Lactima</i>	www.lactima.pl
70	Transportation	<i>Logistics</i>	<i>OT Logistics</i>	www.otlogistics.com.pl
71	Transportation	<i>Manufacturer of railway vehicles</i>	<i>Pesa</i>	www.pesa.pl
72	Administration	<i>Government</i>	<i>Ministry of Agriculture</i>	www.minrol.gov.pl
73	Administration	<i>Government</i>	<i>Ministry of Finance</i>	www.mf.gov.pl
74	Administration	<i>Government</i>	<i>Ministry of Environment</i>	www.mos.gov.pl
75	Administration	<i>Government</i>	<i>Ministry of Science and Higher Education</i>	www.nauka.gov.pl
76	Administration	<i>Government</i>	<i>Ministry of Infrastructure and Development</i>	www.mir.gov.pl
77	Administration	<i>Business support</i>	<i>Polish Chamber of Commerce KIG</i>	www.kig.pl
78	Administration	<i>Business support</i>	<i>ARP</i>	www.arp.pl
79	Administration	<i>Business support</i>	<i>PAIZ</i>	www.paiz.gov.pl
80	Administration	<i>Science, technology and innovation policies</i>	<i>National Center for Reseach and Development</i>	www.ncbir.pl
81	Administration	<i>Support for business</i>	<i>Polish Agency for Enterprise Development</i>	www.parp.gov.pl
82	Administration	<i>Local government</i>	<i>Marshal Office of the Wielkopolska Region</i>	www.umww.pl

83	Administration	Local government	Marshal Office of the Lower Silesia Region	www.umwd.dolnyslask.pl
84	Administration	Local government	Marshal Office of the Pomerania Region	www.woj-pomorskie.eu
85	Administration	Local government	City of Łódź	www.uml.lodz.pl
86	Administration	National standard	Polish Standard (PKN)	www.pkn.pl
87	Raw material	Cuprum research	KGHM Cuprum - sp. z o.o. - CBR	www.cuprum.wroc.pl
88	Raw material	Constructing mines for cuprum industries	PeBeKa S.A.	www.pebeka.pl
89	Science	Science and research	Silesian University of Technology	www.polsl.pl
90	Science	Science and research	AGH University of Science and Technology	www.agh.edu.pl
91	Science	Science and research	Warsaw University of Technology	www.pw.edu.pl
92	Science	Science and research	Wroclaw University of Technology	www.portal.pwr.edu.pl
93	Science	Science and research	Wroclaw Research Center EIT+	www.eitplus.pl
94	Science	Think Tank	The Polish Institute of International Affairs (PISM)	www.pism.pl
95	PR	Consulting, PR	Headlines Porter Novelli	www.headlines.pl
96	HR	HR consulting	Workservice	www.workservice.pl
97	Economic zone	Support for business	Legnica Special Economy Zone	www.lsse.eu
98	Economic zone	Technology Park	Tarnobrzeg Special Economy Zone	www.tsse.arp.pl
99	Economic zone	Technology Park	Data Techno Park	www.datatechnopark.pl
100	Economic zone	Technology Park	Krakow Technology Park	www.sse.krakow.pl